

Brian DeLoach

brian@briandeloach.com 678.371.5220 10440 Meadow Run Trace Alpharetta, Georgia 30022

Objective

I am a versatile Web Developer with a focus on Search Engine Optimization. I have worked on interactive projects ranging from two person startups to Fortune 500 companies. My education and experience provides me with the perspective to know that there are many facets in creating and maintaining a successful online presence.

Relevant Work Experience

March 2008 – Current

Nurun

Search Engine Optimization (SEO) Specialist

Provided guidance and advice to clients, including Havertys Furniture, Sea-Doo and Loews Hotels, on how best to optimize their sites for search engines.

Developed SEO guidelines to help educate designers and developers in our Toronto, Montreal and New York offices.

August 2006 – March 2008

Cornerstone Media Group

Web Developer & SEO Engineer

Managed web projects by working as a liaison between the client and creative team to achieve goals.

Handled all phases of website development from kick-off meeting to final implementation.

Interfaced with clients on a daily basis to gauge their feedback and insure a successful project.

Improved clients search engine rankings through Search Engine Optimization.

Organized client content and improved usability through sitemaps and wireframes.

Created visual design of client's websites using Photoshop.

Developed websites according to current web standards using XHTML/CSS.

Assisted in development of business plans and internal procedures to improve company efficiency.

Created new revenue streams by developing services such as Website Analysis Reports.

March 2005 - Present

Rare Medium

Contractor

Worked with Rare's Project Manager and Lead Designer to optimize imagery for global re-design of all Ritz-Carlton websites.

Optimized imagery for Rare's client Publix to fit design specifications.

February 2006 - August 2006

Prism Technologies

Flash Programmer & SEO Engineer

Developed Flash applications for touch screen interfaces using ActionScript and XML.

Improved efficiency of existing Flash applications by converting them to XML.

Optimized corporate site to web standards by redesigning it in XHTML/CSS instead of Flash.

Improved corporate website's search engine visibility through SEO techniques.

January 2005 - March 2005

Information Architecture Intern

Assisted Senior IA in development of wireframes and sitemaps for Ritz-Carlton and Publix.

Attended meetings with Rare's client, Interface Flooring, and was involved with entire project lifecycle

Skills

XHTML/CSS

Adobe Flash

Actionscript/XML

IA / Usability

SEO

Photoshop

Illustrator

PHP

AJAX

MS Visio

Education

May 2004 - September 2006

The Art Institute of Atlanta

Atlanta, GA

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interactive Media Design

Focused course load on Usability and Information Architecture

Honored with portfolio award Best of Show upon graduation

Honored with Outstanding Contribution to Department award upon graduation

Graduated Cum Laude